

## **Meeting Minutes: November 20, 2019**

### **Attendees:**

Sara Faulman, Dominic Ju, Kristin Baldwin, Liz Hays, Dr. Hedlund, Cendrine Robinson, Ms. Pethel, Mr. Leonard, Ms. Awuno-Akaba, Ms. Holt, Ms. Zepeda, Ms. Brooks, Ms. Rottman

### **Enrollment Data – Alex**

- Talks about enrollment numbers.
- How does enrollment play in to budget considerations?
- Discusses that there is no immediate plan to move feeder patterns
- The feeder plan will be reviewed again in 2022

### **Walter Reed Update – Liz**

- Naima came with WR folks to talk about whether there was an interest to re-district to have WR be in the SP school boundaries.
- They promised some data.
- Dr. Hedlund and Liz asked for lots more information – number of families, timing, etc.
- They have not yet provided that information

### **Community Center Update – Hedlund**

- Movement!
- Communication has been sporadic and after-the-fact but seems to be improving
- There was a permit held up in “environmental.”
- First stage = excavation, then footings,
- Dirt will be tested to make sure there is nothing “in it.”
- They are more concerned about dirt than air because they are not tearing down anything
- Air will be ducted.
- Will be after Thanksgiving with a formal groundbreaking ceremony

### **Differentiated Instruction – Hedlund / Pethel / Leonard**

- We needed a focus. When we look at the data it is clear that AA and ESL have a huge achievement gap and need to really break it down and figure out how to push achievement for these kids.
- We need some nuanced approaches. Gave training on this in November and are going to continue to push on this.
- They also need to raise mindfulness of this

### **Early Childhood – Ms. Holt**

- They need more. They need more materials. She brings it up every year and no one gets them what they need.
- All they end up getting is \$200 from the PTA
- The school gets stuff for K and up, but what about PK3 and PK4
- Kristin will volunteer to get this accomplished

### **2021 – TO DO LIST**

- Analysis of mid-year data
  - Middle of the year data
  - Students feel love data
  - Teacher survey data
- Not sure what is happening with panorama data – when that survey will come out
- Maybe PTA can use some of the same questions to field test them